—

MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR

DIRECTORATE GENERAL FIRE SAFETY AND CIVIL
PROTECTION

Programme title: Interreg — IPA CBC Bulgaria - Turkey Programme 2014-2020

Project: CB005.1.11.007 "Cross-border cooperation for preparedness and reaction in case of floods"

under Interreg — IPA CBC Bulgaria - Turkey Programme

Contract title: Supply of mobile flood barriers and Dry suit with boots for divers

Location: Sofia, Bulgaria
Publication reference: DGFSCP-FBINTL-3

Procedure: International Open Tender Procedure

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

No.

QUESTIONS

ANSWERS

Questions from Letter Ne 198301-
188/01.03.2018

Technical specification of the barrier: we could
not find the technical requirements into the
information that we unloaded from the webpage.
Could you please resend?

Supply of 100 (one hundred) pcs Mobile Flood Barriers with
the following minimum specifications and functional
requirements:

Weight 2 12 kg;

Length 210 m;

Width 2100 cm;

Height = 50 cm;

Dimensions when packed 21m x 0,65 m;
Components and materials of the barrier: to be made
of LDPE and design to ensure proper working conditions in
different climatic zones, at all seasons, different atmospheric
conditions, including high humidity, bright sunlight and
temperature ranges from “-30°C” to “50°C”

Flood barrier to be designed for building flood banks or for
their elevation. The number of pieces forming a set to be at
least 2 pieces. Flood barrier to be designed in a way which
allows their connection with one another. The construction,
equipment and used material to provide at least 10 years of
storage and at the temperature from 5°C to 40°C. To be
designed to work in the open air, and to be transported by
various types of transport. To be protected against UV rays as
well as the effects of low temperatures;

7. Internal sleeve: To be made in U-shaped type, made
of LDPE and/or other co-polymers; length = 23 m, with a set
of at least 4 clips for closure; with holes at the end of the

DR W e

, financed




sleeve for inflating with water;

8. External sleeve: Length : > 10m;(length with a
connector enabling connection >11.5 m); Surface: > 10m?;
Capacity: 2 3000 | of liquid; To be made of materials resistant
to UV light, to be non-absorbent, resistant to environmental
factors such as: sunlight, moisture, chemicals, common
chemicals, mold, fungi and destructive aging processes; With
a set of at least 4 clips for closure; With holes at the end of
the sleeve for inflating with water.

QUANTITY OF BARRIER: Is 100 pcs of Mobile
Barriers equivalent to 100 meters?

Technical specification are laying down the minimum
specifications and functional requirements for every piece of
equipment. According to the technical specification Length of
1 pc of the Mobile flood barriers must be 210 m.

HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER?

Technical specification are laying down the minimum
specifications and functional requirements for every piece of
equipment. According to the technical specification Height of
the Mobile flood barriers must be > 50 cm.

To participate in the tenderer is it possible to
only tenderer for a part of the tender i.e. Only
the barriers and not the dry suits? If we are
supposed also to tender for the dry suits which
size are we going to tender?

This tender procedure is not divided into lots. Size of the
delivered Dry suits with boots for divers must be XL.

Questions from Letter Ne 198301-

189/01.03.2018

The link on the TED.europe.eu website does not
work.

The tender dossier is published on the following link to
Contracting Authority’s website:
https://www.mvr.bg/gdpbzn/%D0%B4%D0%B8%D1%30%D0
%B5%D0%BA%D1%86%D0%B8%D1%8F%D1%82%D0%B0/%D
0%BF%D1%80%D0%BE%D1%84%D0%B8%D0%BB-
%D0%BD%D0%B0-
%D0%BA%D1%83%D0%BF%D1%83%D0%B2%D0%B0%D1%87
%D0%B0/%D0%B4%D1%80%D1%83%D0%B3%D0%B0-
%D0%B8%D0%BD%D1%84%D0%BE%D1%80%D0%BC%D0%B0
%D1%86%D0%B8%D1%8F/%D0%BF%D1%80%D0%B5%D0%B
3%D0%BB%D0%B5%D0%B4/%D0%B4%D1%80%D1%83%D0%
B3%D0%B0-
%D0%B8%D0%BD%D1%84%D0%BE%D1%80%D0%BC%D0%B0O
%D1%86%D0%B8%D1%8F/announcement-of-international-
open-procedure-for-supply-of-mobile-flood-barriers-and-dry-
suit-with-boots-for-divers

The tender dossier is also published on the following link to
Interreg - IPA CBC Bulgaria — Turkey Programme website:
http://www.ipacbc-bgtr.eu/public-tenders/announcement-
international-open-procedure-supply-mobile-flood-barriers-
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